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dr. Lvelle v, founger, a%lomey General
State 3uilding - :

- Los Angoles, Calif, 90012

Dear ir. Younger,
Phanic Fou for finding the time for your 10/12 respense to my lotter of 8/25

It would have been wors helpful if, instead of repeating wiat I had read in the

* . 'Pepers and addreasing wiat 1 did i raise in iy letter, you had iswored tho quostion
"7k ghall repeat, - v Bt ; : ;

Lot 5 mike it clear fint 1 don't for oue uinute idnk that Chief Soughton hes S
less then a1l thoe rights of ell other Americans. He has & perfect right to write a bouk, -
shieh, it hap ens, he didn't do but hac¢ He. Zaylor do for ‘iz, :

1 presume he doos enjoy your confid.nce. “hat also I did not questione

By question was of the "proprioty...of a public employee muking secret information
to 2 ghowt writer for psroonal gudn, which ig only port financiale..” To this I added
angther question to which you do not recponse, Yihy should seeret golics, prosecution
and ¥l files made available to a ghost writer and danfed othera? Is it in your view
proper for this to hapjeN...for there to be this taxpayer subsidy of & private, come
mercialy, for-profit venture? Would you, for expuple, undertsks to see that prucisely
the ssme rew materials were nade available to me as & writer? Have I loss right to them?”

While I do apiriciate ths tims you took, I still look forward to getting the answers

1 ddd ask for, not responses to other yueations than those I asikeds :

Sincerely,

iarold Weisberg



